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Questions and Answers, RI RFP 7549233, Freight Transportation Economic Impact Analysis 

Question 1. Does Rhode Island currently use or have experience with any economic modeling tools? 

Answer 1. Rhode Island used very general estimates of economic impacts in the development of its 
current Transportation Improvement Program, but it does not use any economic impact modeling tools 
currently. 

 

 
 
 

Question 2. What is the expected award date? 
 
 

Answer 2. The award process typically takes one month from the opening date for the proposal, barring 
any unexpected circumstances. The intention is to move the purchasing process along as quickly as 
possible. 

 
 
 

Question 3. Are additional state funds available to complete the work beyond the grant funds received 
from the Federal Highway Administration? What is the total budget of the project? 

 

 
Answer 3. No additional state funds will be available for the project. The total budget is $150,000. 

 
 
 

Question 4. Does the State of Rhode Island have the data necessary for the use of the C03 and C11 
tools? Will the consultants need to acquire data? 

 

 
Answer 4. Rhode Island believes that most of the data needed for the C03 and C11 tools is publicly 
available or available from state sources, but it cannot guarantee that all of it will be. 

 
 
 

Question 5. Is there a limit to the number of projects to be analyzed in Task 2 with the C03 tool? 
 
 

Answer 5. Rhode Island will not require the consultant to analyze more than twenty-five projects with 
the C03 tool. 

 
 
 

Question 6. Have the performance measures to be tracked in Task 6 of the RFP been developed? 
 
 

Answer 6. Yes. The Federal Highway Administration has provided grantees with a spreadsheet of 
performance measures that is included in an Amendment to Attachment B to the RFP, now attached 
below. 
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Question 7. Are Task 8 and Task 9 in the RFP to be funded through Rhode Island’s Strategic 
Highway Research Program (SHRP2) grants from FHWA? 

 
 
 

Answer 7. Yes, Task 8 and Task 9 will be funded with the Rhode Island’s SHRP2 grants. 
 
 
 

Question 8. Is the consultant hired to development Rhode Island’s Rhode Island Statewide Freight 
and Goods Movement precluded from submitting a proposal? 

 

 
Answer 8. No, the firm is not precluded from submitting a proposal. 

 
 
 

Question 9. Can the tasks in the RFP be conducted out of sequence? 
 
 

Answer 9. Yes, the consultant may complete the tasks in a different order than they are listed in 
the RFP. 

 
 
 

Question 10. Is the consultant scope of work for the Rhode Island Statewide Freight and Goods 
Movement plan available? 

 

 
Answer 10. Yes, the scope of work is included in a zip file attachment to this amendment 7549233A1 in 
the Solicitation section of the Purchasing website. 

 
 
 

Question 11. Is the developer of the C03 and C11 tools precluded from bidding on the RFP? 
 
 

Answer 11. No. 
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